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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: Submission No 757 Cllr Naoise O Muiri

 
 

From: Cllr. Naoise Ó Muirí [mailto:campaign@naoise.ie]  
Sent: 31 August 2015 16:53 
To: Wexford Receptionist; Licensing Staff; licencing@epa.ie 
Cc: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: RE: Dumping at Sea - submission 
 
Hi there - please see attached submission in relation to a current DaS permit application - if you could 
confirm receipt I would appreciate it. 
Best regards, 
--- 
Cllr. Naoise Ó Muirí 
 
General Election Candidate 
Fine Gael - Dublin Bay North 
|40 Calderwood Avenue | Dublin 9 |Ireland 
http://www.naoise.ie 
 

On 28/08/2015 10:14, Wexford Receptionist wrote: 

A Chara, 

Thank you for your correspondence received today. 

Yes you may send in your submissions to info@epa.ie. 

  

Many thanks and regards, 

  

  

Ann Rochford, 

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer, 

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford. 

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastát Chaisleán Bhaile Sheáin, Contae Loch Garman. 

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600:     Fax: 00353 53 91 60699:      Email: 
info@epa.ie      web:www.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 
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From: Cllr. Naoise Ó Muirí [mailto:campaign@naoise.ie]  
Sent: 28 August 2015 10:13 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Dumping at Sea - submission 

  

Hi there, 
I wish to submit some observations in relation to a current DaS application via email - can you 
confirm that this is the correct email address for that please? 
Many thanks, 

--  

Cllr. Naoise Ó Muirí 
  
General Election Candidate 
Fine Gael - Dublin Bay North 
|40 Calderwood Avenue | Dublin 9 |Ireland 
http://www.naoise.ie 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 
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